

Hingtgen, Robert J

From: Hingtgen, Robert J
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2013 11:08 AM
To: 'Megan Lawson'
Cc: Fogg, Mindy; Gungle, Ashley; Bennett, Jim; Patrick Brown; Beddow, Donna
Subject: RE: 3910 120005, Soitec

Megan,
Just to be clear, these reports will include mitigation and monitoring plans, correct?

Thanks,
Rob

From: Megan Lawson [<mailto:mlawson@dudek.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2013 10:42 AM
To: Hingtgen, Robert J
Cc: Fogg, Mindy; Gungle, Ashley; Bennett, Jim; Patrick Brown
Subject: RE: 3910 120005, Soitec

Trey is making final revisions to the Pine Valley and Jacumba reports and plans this week and we will have them to the County by end of the day Friday.

Thanks,
Megan

Megan Lawson, LEED AP ND
760.479.4243

From: Hingtgen, Robert J [<mailto:Robert.Hingtgen@sdcounty.ca.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 5:33 PM
To: Megan Lawson
Cc: Fogg, Mindy; Gungle, Ashley; Beddow, Donna; Bennett, Jim; Patrick Brown
Subject: 3910 120005, Soitec
Importance: High

Megan,
The Cultural Resources Survey Report for LanWest is from August and reportedly does not contain more recent revisions that are needed. Please send the updated and current report.
We were also expecting a Pine Valley Mutual Water Company groundwater investigation report and Jacumba Community Services District groundwater investigation report, as well as a groundwater monitoring and mitigation plan for these two providers. Can you let us know the status of these documents?

Thanks,

Robert Hingtgen, Planner III
Planning & Development Services
5510 Overland Ave., Suite 310
San Diego, CA 92123
M.S. O-650
Tel - (858) 694-3712
email - robert.hingtgen@sdcounty.ca.gov